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25th, March 1949,

Dear Chester, -

I am encloeing & plpaﬁ?ﬁlriﬂd from an old report
of mine to the Agricultural Reseerch Counail, or the tubereulin
resction with bovine sublects. I renoher mentloning 1t to
you when I was ovar your slde, and you asmid you would like it
for Biometrice. Do ant fesl bound by thin cash opinlon, tut if

it 18 in your view still likely to Le of interest to blometriclans
,ﬁf P '7',._‘ B




I ghould be ~lad to see it published in that Journal,

r-urn sincerel



